
Message 

From: Smythe andersor MMS 230 

Sent: 13/05/2021 13:32 

To: Tax Strategy Sub-Committee (API 13SC) Ro listserve.api.org] 

Subject: FW: FINAL Oil and Gas Tax Letter 

Attachments: 5.13.2021 Arrington Oil and Gas Tax Letter.pdf 

  

TSSC Members — Please find the final Arrington-led tax letter with 56 (I think | counted correctly) signatures. Appreciate 

your help in getting this across the finish line. Feel free to reach out to Mason directly if you feel so inclined. Smythe 

From: Champion, Mason IY ©12ihouse gov 

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, : 

To: Champion, Mason (EE ai). pouse.gov> 

Subject: FINAL Oil and Gas Tax Letter 

Good Evening, 

Attached is the final copy of the Oil and Gas Tax Letter. We will send this out tomorrow morning. 

We have a strong list of cosigners. Thanks for your work in adding your bosses. If you have any questions or if you would 

like any assistance with press, social media, etc. on this — please let us know how we can help. | know this is a major 

issue for many of your districts. 

Best, 

Mason 

Mason Champion 

Legislative Assistant 

) DEYARRINGTON 

PROUDLY SERVING WEST TEXAS DISTRICT 19 

09008 
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